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' -j' SEEN .j~. 
-" rl" ~RRv GOL~WATER COMMITTEES: 

AERONAUTICAL AND SPACE SCIENCES ARIZONA 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20!110 

August 28, 1974 

General Alexander Haig, Jr. 
Counsellor to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Al: 

ARMED SERVICES 
PREPAREDNESS INVESTIGATING SUBCOMMITI'EE 

TACTICAL AIR POWER SUBCOMMITTEE 

NATIONAL STOCKPILE AND NAVAL PETROLEUM 
RESERVES SUBCOMMITTEE 

Almost ten years ago I visited with a Mr. Louis 0. 
Kelso in San Francisco relative to a new economic 
plan they had developed called the second income plan. 

I was quite impressed with it at the time and urged 
them to try and go ahead with it which they did, and 
I believe they have been rather successful in pushing 
this concept. I'm quite sure that the President has 
been exposed to this and I am also relatively certain 
that he has approved the idea. 

I think Mr. Kelso and his associates have something 
that should at least be heard at the Economic Summit 
Conference, so I'm suggestin~ that you either lay 
this letter on the President s desk or advise him of 
my interest in having Mr. Kelso's plans displayed 
before the Summit Conference. Anything you can do on 
this would be appreciated.· 

W~"th b ~wishes, 

rut~. 
Ba ry Gol~ater 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Ssptember 17, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. WILLIAM SE DMAN 

FROM: JERRY 

The attached letter is forwarded for your handling. 

cc: A 1 Haig 
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